STATE OF CALIFORNIA
(and/or)

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Colorade, Connecticut, Delaware. Florida, Genrgia, Hawaii, Wahao, Ilineis,
Indiana, lowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan. Minnesota, Mississippi. Missouri. Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New Mexico, New York, Nerth Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio. Okbihoma, Oregon,
Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, South Dakota. Tennessee. Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia,
Wisconsin, Wyoming|the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern
Marianna Islands, the American Sa.mmll

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

COnSelidsres
FELONY

SHARON BRIDGEWATER WARRANT OF ARREST

(CONSOLIDATED WITH
ORIGINAL SUMMONS - SEE
VS. ATTACHMENT A)

CASE# CGC-08-478207

ADMIRALTY AND/OR

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED MARITIME

PARTNERSHIP
THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AND/OR RELATOR

IN RE THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska,
Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorade,
Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, VS.
Hawaii, Idaho, [llineis, Indiana, Iowa,
Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maime,
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan,
Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,
Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New
Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North
Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma,
Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South
Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas,
Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West
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Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyomingfthe District of
Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto
Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the
Northern Marianna Islands, the American
Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater
(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis)
Private Attorney General and RELATOR{
FROM 1993 and continuing thru present]on
behalf of myself, James S. Bridgewater, one
or more of the following companies, Specialty
Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, and Bridgewater & Company
Inc., a California Corporation, The Coalition for
Empowerment(formerly Greater Lansing
Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-
profit corporation, B & B Building Maintenance
INC. a Michigan Corporation, Health
Necessities and Accessories Inc. a Michigan
Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a
Michigan Non-Profit Corporation , ALL
CORPORATIONS AND COMPANIES
FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOVLED) - Real parties in interest
CLASS REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50
STATES AND/OR “WE THE PEQOPLE”)
CLAIMANT



Y tyzz

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE
US.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993
AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT
ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO,
CALIFORNIA(FROM 20064 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY
GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR
FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3,
2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT
OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS/HER TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS AN
EMPLOYEE OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY
OFFICE

356 RHODE ISLAND STREET

NORTH BUILIDNG

SUITE 400N
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94103

1 Observatory Circle NW
Washington, DC 2008

Vs,
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MERRICK BRIAN GARLAND individually
and/or in his official capacity as Attorney
General for the United States of America from
March 11, 2021 - January 20, 2025 and his
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to her term and/or Successor

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

Vs.

WILLIAM PELHAM BARR individually
and/or in his official capacity as Attorney
General for the United States of America from
February 14, 2019 — December 23, 2020 AND
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO JAN. 20, 1993 and/or his Successor
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The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

Vs.

JEFF SESSIONS individually and/or in his
official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 9,
2017 — November 7, 2018 and his Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term and/or Successor

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

Vs.

LORETTA LYNCH individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from April 27, 2015 -
January 20, 2017 and her Predecessors from
Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to her term
and/or Successor

The Pepartment of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

VS.
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ERIC H. HOLDER JR. individually and/or in
his official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from February 3,
2009 continuing thru to - April 27, 2015 and his
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to his term and/or Successor

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

Vs,

MICHEAL B. MUKASEY individually and/or
in her official capacity as Attorney General for
the United States of America from November 9,
2007 - January 20, 2009 and his Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term and/or Successor

VS.

ALBERTO R. GONZALES individually and/or
in her official capacity as Attorney General for
the United States of America from February 3,
2005 - September 17, 2007 and his Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his
term and/or Successor

Vs,

JOHN DAVID ASHCROFT individually and/or
in his official capacity as Attorney General for
the United States of America from February 2,
2001 -~ February 3, 2005 and his Predecessors
from Jan. 1, 1993 and centinuing thru to his
term and/or Successor
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The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

JANET RENO individually and/or in her
official capacity as Attorney General for the
United States of America from March 12, 1993 —
January 20, 2001 and her Predecessors from Jan.
1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term and/or
Successor

The Department of Justice
950 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, D.C. 20530,

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF SAN FRANCISCO
DISTRICT ATTORNEY, THE OFFICE OF
THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN,
1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO ALL “OFFICES from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to his term and all those
operating under direction OF THE OFFICE
OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
1,1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO
PRESENT INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED
TO ALL OFFICE(S) OF “50 States” Attorney
Generals from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
to PRESENT all OFFICE(S) OF Special
Prosecutors AND/OR ACTING SPECIAL

PROSECUTORS from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to PRESENT AND ALL
OFFICIALS OFFICES OF ACTING
ATTORNEY GENERALS OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continving thru to PRESENT

VS.



VS.

JOE BIDEN INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO
PRESENT AND/OR HIS TERM JAN.
20, 2025(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND



CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2021 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2025

. Vs,

DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2021(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500

VSO

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2017 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2021

Vs.

BARRY SOERTOES(AKA BARAK H.
OBAMA)INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR
IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20, 2009 THRU TO JAN. 20,
2017(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR
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The White House
1600 Pennsyivania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2009 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2017

VS.

GEORGE W. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2009(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN, 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 2001 THRU TO JAN.
20, 2009

VS.
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WILLIAM BILL CLINTON
INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN.
20, 1993 THRU TO JAN. 20,
2001(AND PREDECESSORS FROM
JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING
THRU TO HIS TERM)AND/OR
SUCCESSOR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

Vs.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 1993 THRU TO JAN,
20, 2001

Vs.

GEORGE H. BUSH INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
FROM JAN. 20, 1989 THRU TO JAN.
20, 1993(AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1,1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS
TERM)AND/OR SUCCESSOGR

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C.20500

VS.

THE OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT(THE WHITE HOUSE)
FROM JAN. 20, 1989 THRU TO JAN.
20, 1993

VSO
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VS.

THE U.S. FEDERAL RESERVE,
THE INTERNATIONAL
MONETARY FUND, THE WORLD
BANK, ALL GLOBAL CENTRAL
BANKS,
1,000,000,000,000,000,000.00(One
Thousand Quadrillion) in
currency(all currency including but
not limited to all currency including
the British Pound Sterling and/or
Digital Pound Sterling, UAE Dirham
and/or Digital Dirham, Saudi dinar
and/or Digital dinar, U.S. Doliar
and/or Digital Dollar, the Chinese
Yuan and/or digital yuan, Russian
ruble and/or digital ruble, India
rupee and/or digital rupee, ete. all
cryptocurrencies including but not
limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.)
Brazil, Russia, India, China, and
South Africa(BRICS) currency,
stablecoin, all types of Digital ledger
Technology and/er Block chains, any
and all MasterCard(s)(s)
cryptocurrencies, including but not
limited Chinese yuan bonds, RMB-
denominated bonds, yuan-
denominated sovereign bonds, Panda
bonds are ynan-denominated, yuan-
denceminated treasury bonds, Dim
Sum bonds, rupee-denominated
bond(and similar bonds via 195
Countries), MiCA Euro Stablecoin,
and new forms of monetary payment
currency(from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present, not
mentioned and/or listed) any and ail
forms of “monetary” payment
systems for transactions and/or their
companies payment transactions
with cryptecurrencies, all Petroleum,
crude oif, all transportation fuels like
gasoline, diesel, jet fuel, heating oil,



lubricants, waxes, asphalt etc., any
and all things related to Artificial
intelligence (AI)(Machine Learning,
Neural Networks, Natural Language
Processing, Robots etc.) computer
systems digital assistants, search
engine suggestions, and chatbots, all
pharmaceutical companies, all
computer software and hardware,
satellite systems, High Frequency
Active Auroral Research Program
(HAARP) and “similar systems,” all
cell phone towers, 4, 5 and 6G radio,
all 5G - fifth generation or 6G
cellular mobile communication
technology, higher-frequency radio
bands that transmit data, enabling
real-time, high-performance
applications like virtual and
augmented reality, autonomeus
vehicles, to connect to the internet of
things, all utilities companies, solar
energy, all military equipment, all
nuclear power plants, alf
“international” surveillance systems,
all artificial intelligence data
center(specialized facility housing
high-perfoermance computing
infrastructure—including
GPUs/TPUs, fast networking, and
large-scale storage that is optimized
to handle intense demands of
artificial intelligence and machine
learning workloads, such as model
training and inference), all
Supercomputers, Quantum
computing systems, chips, ali
“international” media companies,
BBC, NBC, ABC, CNN, CBS,
including but not limited all social
media companies, Tik Tok,
FaceBook(Meta), Twitter(X), ete.,
The New York Stock Exchange,
Intercontinental Exchange, all 195
countries trading platforms “all 195
countries Stock Exchanges,” all all



military Equipment, gold, coins,
precious metals, diamonds, rubies,
priceless gems, valuable art, books,
documents, intellectual property,
patents, etc. all intangible and
tangible property, INCLUDING BUT
NOT LIMITED TO ALL
FUNGIBLE PROPERTY,ALL
WATER RIGHTS, ET AL

VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND
INTEREST IN REAL PROPERTY
AND APPURTENANCES
LOCATED IN THE UNITED
STATES OF AMERICA AND/CR
195 COUNTRIES INCLUDING
VATICAN, CUBA, AND ALL
ISLANDS, ETC.

VS.

ALL RIGHTS, TITLE AND
INTEREST IN PUBLIC AND/OR
PRIVATE CORPORATE OFFICES

et al

‘ L/ 4"57,?



COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO:

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA AND/OR THE 50 STATES

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(AND/OR THE “50

STATES”)AND/OR AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE “50 STATES” EX

REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
RELATOR

!
conso ) dalbe)
INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF RIGHT BY SWORN AFFIDIVANT OF SHARON
VIA THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL . RELATOR RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION AND
DECLARATORY RELIEF — BEFORE DANIELLE STRACHAN SAID COUNTY OF
WAYNE AND THE STATE OF MICHIGAN THAT THE FOLLOWING CRIMES OF

\{ Yy 232



of said conspiracy, in violation of the Federal criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 371 (one or
more counts);

(9)  commission of a felony by falsely assuming or pretending to be an Officer of this
Court, acting as such under authority of the United States but without any of the requisite
credentials, in violations of the Federal statute at 5 U.S.C. 3331 and of the Federal
criminal statute at 18 U.S.C. 912 (one or more counts);

(10)  commission of multiple felonies against the Plaintiffs’ personnel, and other
damaged people not named herein, by making false, fictitious and fraudulent statements
and representations in connection with matters within the jurisdiction of the Judicial
Branch of the United States, in multiple violations of the Federal criminal statute at 18
U.S.C. 1001 (one or more counts); in addition KAMALA HARRIS AND MERRICK
GARLAND KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY

CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE NUREMBERG CODE

CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT GENOCIDE

CONSPIRACY TO LAUNDER MONEY

CONSPIRACY TO MAIL FRAUD

CONSPIRACY TO ENGAGE IN A PATTERN OF

RACKETEEERING ACTIVITY

6. CONSPIRACY TO PROVIDE MATERIAL SUPPORT OR
RESOURCES TO DESIGNATED FOREIGN TERRORIST
ORGANIZATION(S)

7. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WIRE FRAUD

8. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT MAIL FRAUD

9. CONSPIRACY TO

10. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT WAR CRIMES

11. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT CRIMES AGAINST HUMANITY

12. CONSPIRACY TO USE WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

13. CONSPIRACY AGAINST RIGHTS

14. DEPRIVATION OF RIGHTS

15. CONSPIRACY TO

16. CONSPIRACY TO USE FALSE STATEMENT

17. COSPRIACY TO COMMIT HEALTH CARE FRAUD

18. CONSPIRACY TO RETAILATE AGAINT FEDERAL WITNESS

19. CONSPRIACY TO TAMPER WITH EVIDEN

20. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT FALSE STATEMENTS

21. CONSPRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

22. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT TORTURE

SO

23. CONSPIRACY TO STALK AND HARRASS
24. CONSPIRACY TO ENSLAVE

I3
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25. CONSPIRACY TO DEPRIVE PHYSICAL LIBERTY IN
VIOLATION OF INTERNATIONAL LAW

26. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT RAPE BY FRAUD

27. CONSPIRACY TO KIDNAP

28. CONSPIRACY TO INTERFER WITH COMMERCE BY THREAT

29. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ASSAULT AND BATTERY

30. CONSPIRACY TO ROBBERY

31. CONSPIRACY TO

32. CONSPIRACY TO TRAFFIC DRUG

33. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PASSPORT FRAUD

34. CONSPIRACY TO USE BIOLOGICAL AND CHEMICAL
WEAPONS OF MASS DESTRUCTION

35. CONSPIRACY TO SUPPORT TERRORISM

36. TERRORISM(LIST ALL TERRORIST OFFENSES)

37. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT PERJURY

38. SMUGGLING ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)}(i)

39. CONSPIRACY TO DOMESTICALLY TRANSPORTING ILLEGAL
ALIENS IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324
1324(a)(1 (A )(ii)

40. CONSPIRACY TO HARBOR ILLEGAL ALIENS IN VIOLATION
OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION 1324(a)(1)(A)(iii)

41. CONSPIRACY TO ENCOURAGING AND/OR INDUCING ALIENS

TO COME INTO THE U.S.A. AND RESIDE IN VIOLATION OF §
U.S.C. SECTION1324(a)(1)(A)(iv)

42. CONSPIRACY TO BRING ALIENS TO THE UNITED STATES IN
VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION1324(2)(2)

43. CONSPIRACY AND/OR AIDING AND ABETTING IN THE

ABOVE OFFENSES IN VIOLATION OF 8 U.S.C. SECTION
1324(a)(1)(A)(v)

44. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT ARSON

45. EXTORTION

46. BRIBERY

47. CONSPIRACY TO WITNESS TAMPERING

48. VIOLENCE CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY

49. RACKETEERIN CONSPIRACY

50. TREASON

51. CONSPIRACY TO COMMIT REBELLION AND INSURRECTION

52. SEDITIOUS CONSPIRACY

53. VIOLENT CRIMES IN AID OF RACKETEERING ACTIVITY IN
VIOLATION OF 18 USC SECTION 1959



Has been committed in the County of San Francisco against Sharon Bridgewater, James S.
Bridgewater and/or the United States of America and accusing ¢ n¢ 24 prop_

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CNTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES, Merrick Brian Garland individually and in his
official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government{from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court of
Appeals D.C. Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General
for the United States of America(March 11, 2021 to JAN. 20, 2024 AND PREDECESSORS
FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM and/or Successors
and/or those operating under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March
11, 2021 and continuing thru to his term), JAMES R. MCHENRY III INDIVIDUALLY
AND/OR HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS ACTING ATTORNEY GENERAL OF THE
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20, 2025 THRU TO FEBRUARY 5§, 2025
and/or in his official capacities as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1,
1993 and continuing thru Jan. 20, 2025 thru to present and Predecessors and from Jan.
1, 1993 and continuing thru present and all those operating under his direction and/or
Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to his term including but not limited
to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors appointed by any and all
Acting Attorney Generals of the United States of America from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to his term and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to
present and Sueccessor(s), Pamela Jo Bondi individually and/or Attorney General for the
United States of America(from February 5, 2025 thru to present ) and in her official
capacity as Florida State Attorney General from 2011 thru to 2619 and/or in her official
capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru
to 2011) and Predecessors and from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru present and all
those operating under her direction and/or Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing
thru to her term including but not
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limited to all “50 States” Attorney Generals and all Special Prosecutors appointed by her
from Jan. 1, 1993 and continuing thru to present and Predecessors from Jan. 1, 1993 and
continuing thru to present and Successor(s), DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN
HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021

= e _ ; __AND/OR
: g " “STATUTORY CLASS REPRESENTATIVES”
» «11H ONE OR MORE U.S. CONGRESSMAN AND ¥
.1 {FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINDING THRU TOj—‘;éJﬂl/ g 2’02&' AND jn cJuJ“
: Aot ot (tm red CUNGRESSMAN AND REPRESENATIVES

AND OTHER STATUTORY CLASS T MEMBERS (AKA STATUTORY CLASS

C/nmg (va-‘U$"’ Lae J&j”"

DATE OF ONE OR MORE RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION, DECLARAT()RY
ADJUDICATION, ADJUDICATION OF GUIL D SENTENCE - =~ ¥
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ARREST AND DETAIN s, e o/ Atace.

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1,
1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
DISTRICT ATTORNEY FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011),
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS U.S. ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR FOR THE STATE OF
CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA(FROM
2021 AND CNTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES

SAN FRANCISCO DISTRICT ATTORNEY OFFICE

350 RHODE ISLAND STREET
NORTH BUILIDNG

V1 23
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DONALD TRUMP INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS
PRESIDENT FROM JAN. 6, 2021 THRU TO JAN. 20, 2021 AND/OR IN HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATE OF AMERICA FROM JAN. 20,
2025 THRU TO PRESENT(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM)AND IN ONE OR MORE OF HIS OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS PRESIDENT FOR TRUMP MEDIA AND TECHNOLOGY GROUP,
THE TRUMP ORGANIZATION,

The White House
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. ‘L
Washington, D.C.20500,
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U.S. CONGRESSMAN AND REPRESENATIVES[FROM JAN. 1,1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO $¢ [, 154,04/ R e

.« 1 STATUTORY CLASS. MEMBERS (AKA

STATUTORY CLASS ACTION M ‘E’Af"—dy _)YISEE ATTACHED ADDEDUDUM]}
ﬁ’”%}wub ’/

ADDRESS:

ARE LISTED IN THE COMPLAINT FOR INTERVENTION AS A MATTER OF
RIGHT AND/OR ARE ATTACHED TO THIS ARREST WARRANT

THE ABOVE NAMED DEFENDANT(S) MAY NOT BE ADMITTED TO BAIL(NO
BAIL)

4 i R
Qe G207
WITNESS MY HAND THIS DAY_ £ - oF . v. ,AND I DIRECT THAT
THIS WARRANT MAY BE SERVED AT ANY HOUR OF YHE NIGHT, A(So Sée
AL (ORv, T~ Ft Spzre I Qrend of The U.S. MM ArsR

. ; : o tell Felo
SEreV i C ﬁ/c,/ (chufe,u‘(j o P 'S &/%cmwwﬂ

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true and
correct. Executedzg-%’{day of g e[pf" 202({ in [“Amm . Michigan.

s



[n witness of my official signature



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct. Executed 23%P day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan
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"THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.

Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR{ FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentjon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investmenis Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE”)PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.0. BOX 19631

Detroit, M 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT
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YOU ARE BEING SUED BY PLAINTIFF:
(LO ESTA DEMANDANDO EL DEMANDANTE):

Bivrpassilvidirmmigy . '
S‘WO;MT‘BV \ 61(9 esjeter

- e and

gt ® &R, L,
You have 30 CALENDAR DAYS after this sumnmons and legal papers are served on you to file a written response at this court and have a
copy served on the piainilff, A letter or phone cali witi not protect you. Your wrltten response must be In proper legal form if you want the
cotnt (o hear your case. There may be a courl form that you can use for your response. You can find these courl forms and more
Information at the Callfornla Courts Oniine Seif-Help Center (www.courtinfo.ca.goviselfhelp), your county law library, or the courthouse
nearestyou. If you cannot pay the filing fee, ssk the courl clerk for a fee walver form. If you do not fite your response on (ime, you may
lose the case by default, and your wages, money, and property may be taken without further warning from the court.

There ars other legal requirements, You may wani to call an attorney right away, If you do not know an attorney, you may want to call an
attomey referral dervice. If you cannot afford an attomey, you may be eligible for free legal services from a nonprofit legal services
program. You can [ocate these nonprofil groups at the Callfornta Legal Services Web site (www.lawhelpcallifornia.org), the Callfornla
Courls Online Se!f-Help Center {www.courlinfo.ca.gov/teitielp), or by contacting your Jocal court or county bar assoclation,

Tlene 30 DIAS DE.CALENDARIQ despuds de que Je entreguen esta citaclén y papeles legales pars presentar una respuests por escrito
en esta corfe y hacer ue se entregue uns copla sf demandanie, Una carta o una Hlamada telefénica no lo protegen. Su respuests por
escrite tlens que estar en formato legal correcto &l desea que procesen su caso en /s corte. Es posidle que hays un formulario que usted
pueda usar para su respuesta. Puede enconirar estos formularios de f2 corte y mds Informaclén en el Centro do Ayuda de las Corfes de
California (www.courtinfo.ca.goviseliheip/espancd), en Iz biblicteca de feyes de su condzdo o en Iz corte que le quede mis cerca. Sino
puede pagar [a cuota de presentacién, pida al secretario de Ja corte que fe dé un formulario de exencién de pago de cuolss. Sino presenta
su respuesia g tlempo, pusde perder e caso por ncumplimiento y Ia corte le podrd quitsr su sueldo, dinera y blenss sin mds advertencia,

Hay otros requisios lagales. Es recomendadle que fame a m abogada inmedisiamente, SIno conoce 8 un abogsdo, puede flamar 8 un
serviclo de remisién a sbogados. SIno puede pagar 8 un abogado, es posible que cumpla con fos requisitos para oblener serviclos
Iegales gratultos de un programa de serviclos legaies sin fines de lucro. Pusde encontrar esfos grupos sin fines de fucro en of sitio web de

California Legal Services, (www.lawhelpcallfornia.org), en ef Centro de Ayuda de las Cortes de Callfornia,
{www.courtinfo.ca.gov/seifhelp/espanol)) o ponléndose en contacto con fa corte o ¢f colegio de abogados locales.

The name and agaress o] 1he cour 15. . :
] : cASE
(E1 nombre y direccion dé 13 corte es): m-m-ua-gzgz Y

Superior Court of Califonia, County of San Fransico
400 McAllister, 1st Floor

San Fransico, CA 94102 sor of N t i
The namae, address, and tel number of plaintlifs altomey, or plaintiff without an atlomey, is:
(El nombre, I3 dirscclon y eim de teléfono del abogado del demandantle, o del demandante que no tlene abogado, es):

D. STEPPE
 Députy

{Adjunio}

DATE: - AIG 042008  Gorpon PARK-L{ Cterk, by

(Fecha) (Secretario)

{For prool of service of THis summons, Use Prook of Service of Summons (form POS-010}.)

(Para prusba de enirega de es!a citation use el formuiario Proof of Service of Summons, (POS-010)).
Al .. NOTICE TO THE PERSON SERVED: You are served

1. [ as anindividual defendant.
2. ] asthe person sued under (he fictitious nama of (specily):

3. [ on behalf of {spacify: Shawn Bankson- Atlorney for Defendant(s)

under: ] CCP 416.10 {corporation) [J CCP 416.60 (minor)
7] CCP 416.20 {defunct corporation) {T ] CCP 416,70 (conservatee)
[Z] CCP 416.40(assoclation or partnership) [_] CCP 416.90 {authorized person)

T other (speacify):

4, ] by personal deliveryon (dats): pegetetd
Form Agopled lor Mandsiory Lse Coda of Ot Procedusre §4 412 20, 483
TN e Tasang o208 SUMMONS

SLALI00 [Rav, Janusery 1, 2004]



RETURN

This warrant was received on (date) ) , and the person

was arrested on (date)

at (city and state)

Date:

AUTHORIZED PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES EX. REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR
AND/OR ARRESTING OFFICER

SIGNATURE

PRINTED NAME___

TITLE

Arresting officer’s signature Printed name and title



THE 50 STATES” EX REL Sharon
Bridgewater Private Attorney General
and/or RELATOR
P.O. BOX 19631
Detroit, MI 48219
1-313-688-6175

SharonBridgewater777@aol.com

SUPERIOR COURT OF CALIFORNIA COUNTY OF SAN FRANCISCO
400 MCALLISTER STREET
SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94102

SHARON BRIDGEWATER

VS.

HAYES VALLEY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

ADMIRALTY AND/OR
MARITIME

CASE# CGC-08-478207

AFFIDIVANT OF SHARON
BRIDGEWATER FOR SERVICE
SERVICE BY AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OF THE “50
STATES” EX REL SHARON
BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
E RELATOR AND/OR
AUTHORIZED PERSON OF
THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT OF
LAW(INSTEAD OF THE US
MARSHALL) & RETROACTIVE
ADJUDICATION PROCEEDING
IN FORMA PAUPERIUS AS TO
FEES INCURRED AND
EXPENSES FOR SERVICES AND
TO FACILITATE SERVICE OF
THE $TVETLraty chpss Lellese i ©
Arvd menbérs
AND SERVICE BY THE US
MARSHALL AND/OR
AUTHROIZED PERSON OF
THIS COURT; AND REQUEST
TO PROCEED IN FORMA
PAUPERIUS AS TO FEES
INCURRED AND EXPENSES



FOR SERVICES AND TO
FACILITATE SERVICE OF THE
DEFENDANT

AFFIDIVANT

I SHARON BRIDGEWATER via THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER
PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL—;'! RELATOR the undersigned, having
been duly sworn, do hereby depose and state: I am over 18 years of age. Iam fully competent to

make this affidavit and 1 have personal knowledge of the facts stated as follows:



Pursuant to FRCP 4(c)(3)AND/OR CALIFORNIA CIVIL PROCEDURE AND/OR
CRIMINAL RULE %N@{QE{ fp?gl% TY AND/OR MARITIME RULE service may be
made on a SH Y IBY an AU H’O ZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE “50 STATES”
EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR
: RELATOR AND/OR AUTHORIZED PERSON OF THIS ADMIRALTY AND
MARITIME COURT OF LAW(INSTEAD OF THE US MARSHALL) &/o/¢ }’H?ﬂdfgﬁ &
RETROACTIVE ADJUDICATION PROCEEDING N PROCEED IN FORMA Wm LA
PAUPERIUS AS TO FEES INCURRED AND EXPENSES FOR SERVICES AND TO Sa&ig ;’;N
FACILITATE SERVICE OF THE SWM"") C}‘gﬁ* S Marshall and/or authorized person% y:%wﬂ’(
of this court by a US Marshall and/or authorized person of this court if the person is not in that % i;{‘”ﬂ
District, and this court may waive fees for service if the Plaintiff is unable to pay fees for service &2 P
I am unable to pay the fees for service by the United States Marshall and/or authorized person of
this court. Pursuant to FRCP 4(c)(3) AND/OR SAN FRANCISCO SUPERIOR COURT CIVIL
PROCEDURE AND/OR CIVIL PROCEDURE Service may be made on a Defendant by a US
Marshall and/or authorized person of this court by a US Marshall and/or authorized person of
this court if the person is not in that District, and this court may waive fees for service if the
Plaintiff is unable to pay fees for service. Wherefore the Sharon Bridgewate,” VIA THE “50
STATES EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR

RELATOR RETROACTIVELY ADJUDICATE THIS MATTER AS FOLLOWS:

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED, THAT SHARON BRIDGEWATER
VIA THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY
GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR PROCEED IN FORMA PAUPERIOUS

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED, t ice of the ai;(
SUMMONS(AND/OR ARREST WARRANT)INTERVENTIOR!” %%ﬁ KRIT TO BE
SERVICE BY AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE OF THE “50 STATES” EX REL
SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR

RELATOR AND/OR AUTHORIZED PERSON OF THIE ;ﬁ%ﬁ&?ﬁwyw eontec
COURT OF LAW(INSTEAD OF THE US MARSHAL EQUEST ¥EES)
INCURRED AND EXPENSES FOR SERVICES AND TO FACILITATE SERVICE ON THE

Spbehory cles /e p esebs~TQ BE WAIVED OR PAID FOR THE AUTHORIZED PERSON
APPOINTED BY THIS COURT ON THE FOLLOWING* 3

KAMALA DEVI HARRIS INDIVIDUALLY AND/OR IN ALL OF HER OFFICIAL
CAPACITIES AS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE U.S.A. GOVERNMENT(FROM JAN 1, 1993 AND
CONTINUING THRU TO 2004), IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS DISTRICT ATTORNEY
FOR SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA(FROM 2004 TO 2011), OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS US.
ATTORNEY GENERAL FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(FROM 2011-2016) SENATOR
FOR THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA(JAN. 3, 2017 THRU TO JANUARY 18, 2021)AND
OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA(FROM 2021 AND CNTINUING THRU TO PRESENT)AND/OR SUCCESSIVE
CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT OF THE UNITED STATES AND/OR Merrick Brian Garland
individually and in his official capacity as an employee of the U.S.A. Government(from Jan, 1, 1993
and continuing thru to 1997) & in his official capacity as Chief Judge for the U.S. Court of Appeals
D.C, Circuit(from 1997 to 2021) and in his official capacity as Attorney General for the United
States of America(March 11, 2021 to present and Predecessors and/or Successors from and those



operating under his direction the “50 States” Attorney Generals from March 11, 2021 and
continuing thru to present)

resides, is found and conduct business in Washington, D.C. and Sharon Bridgewater the
Plaintiff/Claimant resides in Detroit, Michigan
in Detroit, MI.

Wherefore, Sharon Bridgewater VIA IN RE THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON

BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR RELATOR

serve This summons(AND/OR ARREST WARRANT) BY AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OF THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER PRIVATE
ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR _ RELATOR AND/OR AUTHORIZED PERSON

OF THIS Abwgg QNI% I%AR; é ﬁ%% T,OF LAW(INSTEAD OF THE US

MARSHALL) ACTIVE ABRBICA % PROCEEDING N PROCEED IN

FORMA PAUPERIUS AS TO FEES INCURRED AND EXPENSES FOR SERVICES AND

TO FACILITATE SERVICE OF THE ' S #74- o fz.<y C fasg Aeflre § Fonanbeta

IT IS ORDERED, ADJUDICATED AND DECREED THAT THE AUTHORIZED
PERSON APPOINTED BY THE “50 STATES” EX REL SHARON BRIDGEWATER

PRIVATE ATTORNEY GENERAL AND/OR _ RELATOR OF THIS :
ADMIRALTY AND MARITIME COURT MY SERVE UPON TRE Sk fefere ClaSS

ALL PLEADINGS IN THIS CASE. Ko resodntaei rinarbn



I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury that the foregoing is true
and correct. Executed 238° day of SEPTEMBER 2024 in Livonia, Michigan

THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater (A.K.A.
Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) Private Attorney
General and QUI TAM RELATOR| FROM 1993 and
continuing thru presentfon behalf of myself, James S.
Bridgewater, one or more of the following companies,
Specialty Investment Group L.L.C., a Georgia Company,
Specialty Global Investments Inc., a Nevada Corporation,
and Bridgewater & Company Inc., a California
Corporation, The Coalition for Empowerment(formerly
Greater Lansing Helping Hands)a 501C-3 non-profit
organization, a Michigan and/or Georgia non-profit
corporation, B & B Building Maintenance INC. a Michigan
Corporation, Health Necessities and Accessories Inc. a
Michigan Corporation, Two Witnesses International
Ministries a 501C-3 non-profit Organization, a Michigan
Non-Profit Corporation, ALL CORPORATIONS AND
COMPANIES FORCED OUT OF BUSINESS AND/OR
DISSOLVED) - Real parties in interest CLASS
REPRESENTATIVE (“FOR THE 50 STATES AND/OR
“WE THE PEOPLE")PLAINTIFF AND/OR CLAIMANT
P.O. BOX 19631

Detroit, MI 48219

1-734-829-0050

thefinalexodus777@gmail.com

PLAINTIFF/CLAIMANT

BEFORE ME THIS M DAY OF S S n
Kaﬂ //] [/ / / @ﬂ%‘\ NOTARY PUBLIC

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
o 315

DANIELLE STRACHAN
Notary Public - State of Michigan
County of Wayne
My Commission Expires My 0, 2025
A Acting in the County “."‘,"n‘ :
¥ Iy

§ A5



